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Question Number: 2-9 Output Number: 13-1
Date: 15/06/2022
From: Mr Gerard Maley To: Hon Eva Lawler

Portfolio: Infrastructure, Planning & Logistics
Agency: Infrastructure, Planning & Logistics
Subject: Anzac Parade upgrade

QUESTION:

Do you have any plans to upgrade the Anzac Parade, which is the road out to Humpty Doo
Barramundi in the future?

ANSWER:

Anzac Parade is a 10.72km long fully sealed road.

Section 0 to 6.47km is NTG responsibility. Section 6.47km to 10.72km is Litchfield Council
There is a section of unsealed track (private road) approximately 2.5km long from the end of

Anzac Parade to the Barramundi Farm. As the unsealed track is on private land it is not the
responsibility of this Department, therefore there are no such plans to upgrade this section.



